@ ¥ 8 4 £5(mm) A RAF

BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG) LIMITED

Press Release T B 5

2019 £ 9% 19p
§ MG p TP

PRAE(AR) (TP A B ) ERLE S 2 2R AL p T pd Bank of
China (Hong Kong) Online Banking % ! e 7 + #8(% > F #85 pl4o ™

cobros@ delcerro.com.do
mehtapozdemir@ zeynephotel.com

‘m*
(Y

PEGETIREHF TRAFE P R EFS P IR T
B %> T %‘—ﬁﬁwﬁ‘/g‘r‘-"gé/ﬁ$ﬁi? %’}‘é;ﬁ%%f’

)

P EERE ST IHREIRBEFT S PF z’@i&ﬁ]%ﬁ%i#&ﬁ% ¢ ORLR B
(www.bochk.com) » 235 F 2 ¥ 258 F B &7 £ RiRT L ehd G ERE Y 4250
BH IR AFNIBAREERS > ) FERE R odgl s - BEBAFEE
GERSAEEBRAFTH (R THB)  FHIIRFRBDELT A FHT

WWW.bochk.com/tc/securltv.htmI

Eiw A ey o P i
B

TIEMETRER AT FTRTY KL R E SRS
# 40 (852) 3988 2388 (FPriE 2 14

MTLGRRRFEENER

From: Bank of China (Heng Kong) Online Banking <cobros@delcerro.com.do>
Sent: 20194F9H 190 S HBIT 9:24

To:

Subject: Payment confirmation

Attachments: Bank of China (Hong Kong) Transfer Confirmation 20190919 9505231525 doc
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Bank-wide Operation Department
Bank of China {Hong Kong) Online Banking

Tel: 852 398 39876166
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Tranzaction MNotification

“Bank of China (Hong Kong) Online Banking 4 mehtapozdemir@zeynephotel com$ [ + ]
To: 3000000000000
Attachments:Bank of China (Hong Kong) Transfer Confirmation doc{215 8 EB);
Date:09/18/2019 08:46
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Global Corporate Banking Department Fglf ik 2 £ 8 BR
Bank of China (hong Kong) Online Banking

Tel: B52 398 39809905
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